T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 6 AUGUST
2009

Time: 7 P.M.

Venue: CR5, CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
John Oswell

Anita MacDonald

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Published: Thursday, 30 July 2009

Contact: Natasha Dogra
Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
ndogra@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://lbh-modgov:9071/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2009

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . .# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Minutes of 23™ May 2009 — to follow.
Minutes of 16™ July 2009 — attached.

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5  To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The

name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 37 Edwards Avenue, South Erection of 2, two storey three- 9-26

Ruislip, Ruislip bedroom semi-detached dwellings

65680/APP/2009/1264 with associated parking and

vehicular crossover, involving
demolition of existing dwelling

Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page




7 | RAF Eastcote, Lime
Grove, Ruislip,
10189/APP/2009/1072

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip

Details in compliance with
conditions 2 (Materials), 3
(Boundary Treatments), 5
(Highways Details), 6
(Replacement Parking for 200-206
Eastcote Road), 7 (Survey of
Existing Trees), 9 (Tree
Protection), 10 (Landscape
Scheme), 14 (Surface Water
Drainage) and 19 (External
Lighting) of planning permission
ref: 10189/APP/2007/2954 dated
03/03/2008 (Proposed new access
road from Eastcote Road to the
boundary of R.A.F Eastcote to
facilitate the redevelopment of
R.A.F Eastcote for residential
purposes)

27 - 38

8 | 33 The Drive,
Ickenham,
4811/APP/2009/612

Ickenham

Two storey six-bedroom dwelling
with habitable roofspace and
basement area

39 - 56

9 Any ltems transferred to Part 1

Plans for North Planning Committee




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

North Planning Committee

Thursday, 16 July 2009

Meeting held at Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge UB8 1UW LONDON

Published on:
Come into effect on: Immediately (or call-in date)

Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Officers Present:
Natasha Dogra
Manmohan Ranger
Meg Hirani

Jales Tippell

Sarah White

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies received from Clirs David Payne, Michael Markham, Carol Melvin and
Anita MacDonald. Substitute Members were Clirs Ann Banks, Tony Eginton,
Elizabeth Kemp and Michael White.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
Clir Elizabeth Kemp declared a prejudicial interest in Item 11. Clir Alan Kauffman
declared a personal interest in Items 16 and 17. Both Members left the room when
these items was discussed by Committee.

3. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the North Planning Committee meeting held on 2" June 2009 were
agreed as a correct record by Committee and signed by the Chairman.

4, MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
None.

5. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE

All items were marked Part 1 and were considered in public.

6. 84 & 84A LONG LANE, ICKENHAM - 3231/APP/2009/556

Pag&age 1-



ITEM | ADRRESS WARD DESCRIPTION

item6 {84 & 84A Long Lane, |Ickenham | Erection of a new 2 storey

Ickenham building with front side and
rear dormer windows
3231/APP/2009/555 comprising of nine two bed

units and one single bed
unit (involving demolition
of two existing buildings)

Officers directed Members to the addendum sheet which stated that:

Condition 7 in the report should be amended to read:

“One parking space for wheelchair disabled occupiers as indicated on the plans
hereby approved shall be constructed and marked out prior to occupation of the
development and thereafter the parking space shall be permanently retained.”

Condition 17 should be deleted as Condition 9 already deals with cycle parking
provision.

Officers requested that delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and
Community Services to grant planning permission subject to the conditions in the
report. The officer's recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on
being put to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved subject to changes to
conditions set out in the addendum sheet.

84 & 84A LONG LANE, ICKENHAM - 3231/APP/2009/555

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION
item7 |84 & 84A Long Lane, |Ickenham | Demolition of two existing
Ickenham buildings and erection of a
new 2 storey building with
3231/APP/2009/556 front side and rear dormer

windows comprising of
nine two bed units and one

single bed unit
(Conservation Area
Consent)

Officers informed the Committee that they had agreed the previous item (Item 6)
which approved the planning application for this site. This item (ltem 7) should
therefore also be agreed, as it requires the demolition of the current building on this
site, to make way for the previously approved site (ltem 6).

The officer's recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

- Page 2 -
Page 2




RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

29A SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM -30377/APP/2009/650

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION
Item8 | 29A  Swakeleys Road, | Ickenham | Change of use of building
Ickenham from Class B1 (Office) use
to a mixed use of Class B1,
30377/APP/2009/650 Class A1 (hairdressing),
Class D1 (osteopathy,
chiropody, acupuncture,

physiotherapy,
homeopathy, chiropracty,
aromatherapy, reflexology
and herbaltherapy) and Sui
Generis Use (tattooing,
manicures, depilation,
botox and teeth whitening)

Representatives of a petition in objection to the development addressed the
Committee. The applicant spoke in support of the application and requested the
Committee to consider deferring this item until he had further information on how the
site complies with the Disability Discrimination Act 2003.

The Conservation Area Advisory Member spoke in support of the application.
The Committee asked Officers whether the alleyway on the site complied with the
DDA requirements. Officers informed the Committee that the alleyway was not wide

enough at certain points and therefore did not comply with the DDA requirements.

The officer's recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be refused

LAND REAR OF ST MATTHEWS CHURCH, FORGE LANE, NORTHWOOD -
62125/APP/2009/729

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION
Item | Land rear of St Matthews | Northwood |3 two-bedroom terraced
9 Church, Forge Lane, dwellings with habitable
Northwood roof space and associated
parking.
62125/APP/2009/729
- Page 3 -

Page 3




10.

Officers directed Members to the addendum sheet which stated that an appeal
against non-determination had been received. This changed the Officer
recommendation from 'REFUSAL for the following reasons to

“Had an appeal for non-determination not been received, the application would have
been refused for the following reasons:”

Representatives of a petition in objection to the development addressed the
Committee.

The officer's recommendation for refusal, had the appeal for non-determination not
been received, was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application would have been refused, had the appeal
for non-determination not been received.

LAND REAR OF 81 - 93 HILLIARD ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 64786/APP/2009/452

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION
Item | Land rear of 81 - 93 Hilliard | Northwood | Erection of 2 two storey
10 Road, Northwood Hills buildings each comprising of
two 2-bedroom maisonette
64786/APP/2009/452 flats, with associated car

parking, cycle store and bin
store involving demolition of
existing buildings

Officers directed the Committee to the addendum sheet which stated:

- The following reason for refusal should be included in the recommendation: "The proposed
dwellings, by reason of failing to provide units which would be easily adaptable for use by a
wheelchair disabled person, or to Lifetime Home standards, fails to meet the needs of
people with disabilities, contrary to Policy 3A.4 of the London Plan and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: "Accessible Hillingdon." With regard to the
comments in section 7.12 of the report, and whilst it is argued that the shortcomings
expressed by the access officer can be overcome by condition in the case of an approval, it
is considered that as the scheme is recommended for refusal an additional reason is
appropriate.

- The Department of Education has advised that it is no longer seeking contributions from
projects in Northwood Hill. Reason for refusal No. 6 should therefore be deleted and a new
reason No.6 (see above) should be attached.

- Regarding the comments of the Highways Engineer on parking space number 6, the layout
has been revised to accommodate the officer's concern. There is now a 6m turning point in
front of the proposed parking spaces.

Representatives of a petition in objection to the development addressed the
Committee.

The officer's recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be refused subject to the above changes.

- Page 4 -
Page 4




1.

12.

13.

14.

COMPASS THEATRE & ARTS CENTRE, GLEBE AVENUE, ICKENHAM -
187/APP/2008/2807

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION

Item | Compass Theatre & Arts | Ickenham | Internal alterations

1 Centre, Glebe Avenue, (Application for Listed
Ickenham Building Consent)
187/APP/2008/2807

(Councillor Elizabeth Kemp declared a prejudicial interest in this item and left the
room while the Committee discussion took place.)

The officer's recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved subject to reference to the GOL
in the Officers’ report.

36 HIGHFIELD DRIVE, ICKENHAM< - 12536/APP/2008/1231

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION

Item | 36 Highfield Drive, Ickenham | Ickenham | Erection of a two storey

12 rear extension involving
12536/APP/2008/1231 raising of the main roof

height including one front
and two rear dormers, and
first floor part front

extension (involving
demolition of part of rear
ground floor and

conservatories)

The officer's recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be refused.

SWAKELEYS HOUSE & HARRINGTON HOUSE, MILTON ROAD, ICKENHAM -
23202/F/81/1435

WITHDRAWN BY THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES.

78 JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD - 65970/APP/2009/860

[ITEM | ADDRESS [WARD [ DESCRIPTION

- Page 5 -
Page 5




15.

16.

Item
14

78 Joel Street, Northwood

65970/APP/2009/860

Northwood
Hills

Change of use from Class
A1 Retail to Class A5 Hot
Food Takeaway, involving
alterations to shopfront and
the installation of an
extractor flue to the rear/
side

Officers directed Members to the addendum sheet which stated that the conclusion
to the report is incorrect and should read:
“The loss of the A1 element would not undermine the range of goods and services
available within the centre, as at least 50% of the frontage would still remain in retail
use and the proposal would bring a vacant unit back into use. It is considered that
the proposed change of use would not be contrary to policy S12 of the UDP (Saved
Polices September 2007) and approval is therefore recommended.”

The officer's recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved, subject to the above change to
the report conclusion

ST JOHNS SCHOOL, POTTER STREET HILL, NORTHWOOD -

10795/APP/2009/513

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION

Item | St Johns School, Potter | Northwood | Extension &

15 Street Hill, Northwood Hills reconfiguration of existing
timber fence enclosed

10795/APP/2009/513

compound to accommodate
existing shed, new water
storage tank & booster
pump & recyclable waste
store

The officer's recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

43 JUBILEE DRIVE, RUISLIP - 3799/APP/2009/723

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION
Item | 43 Jubilee Drive, Ruislip South Erection of a single storey
16 Ruislip part rear extension
3799/APP/2009/723
- Page 6 -

Page 6




17.

18.

19.

(Councillor Alan Kauffman declared a prejudicial interest in this item and left the
room while the Committee discussion took place.)

The officer's recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

45 JUBILEE DRIVE, RUISLIP - 49109/APP/2009/725

ITEM | ADDRESS WARD DESCRIPTION

Item | 45 Jubilee Drive, Ruislip South Erection of a single storey

17 Ruislip part rear extension
49109/APP/2009/725

(Councillor Alan Kauffman declared a prejudicial interest in this item and left the
room while the Committee discussion took place.)

The officer's recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

S$106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT - UP TO 31 MARCH 2009
The Committee noted the report.

ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1

None.

The meeting closed at 21.00.

- Page 7 -
Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address 37 EDWARDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 2, two storey three-bedroom semi-detached dwellings with
associated parking and vehicular crossover, involving demolition of existing
dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 65680/APP/2009/1264

Drawing Nos: 2008/110/103
2008/110/101
2008/110/102
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 12/06/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/06/2009
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a pair of three bedroom semi detached
two storey houses involving the demolition of a 2 bedroom bungalow. A total of 4 parking
spaces and secure cycle parking are to be provided on site. Individual rear gardens are
proposed for each dwelling.

Good environmental conditions will be provided for future occupants, while there would not
be an unacceptable loss of residential amenity to surrounding occupiers. Highway and
pedestrian impacts are considered to be acceptable. The application is therefore
recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and type
of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be completed before
the [use hereby permitted is commenced] or [building(s) is (are) occupied or [in
accordance with a timetable agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority].
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM13 Demolition Protocols

The applicant is to prepare a selective programme (or demolition protocol) to demonstrate
that the most valuable or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can be removed
from the site safely and intact for later re-use or processing, which is to be submitted to
the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of demolition work.

REASON

To establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an established Demolition
Protocol which will encourage more effective resource management in demolition and
new builds, in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4A.30 and 4A.31.

5 OoM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

6 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

7 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage, power
cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding seasons
following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever
is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or in
the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree, shrub or
area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning Authority
first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including where appropriate, the marking out of parking spaces)
including any garages and car ports shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed
prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently retained and
used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

11 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

All residential units witt2Redai89clopment hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

12 OM20 Grampian Planning Obligations

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the nursery primary and/or secondary school child yield arising from the
proposed development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the
additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with the
agreed scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
policy R17 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and the Council's Supplementary
Planning Guidance on Educational Facilities.

13 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an accredited
assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim certificate
stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code has been
submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No dwelling shall be
occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



14 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage, including permeable surfaces for areas of hard surfacing, have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved details
shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12 and 4A.13 of
the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

15 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 35 and 39 Edwards
Avenue.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 H3 Vehicular access - construction

The building hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the vehicular means of access
has been constructed in accordance with details to be agreed by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter, the vehicular means of access shall be retained and kept open for
users of the building.

REASON

To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic, prior to
occupation in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February
2008)

17 H5 Sight Lines - submission of details

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until details of the sight lines
at the point of the vehicular access to the highway have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until the
approved sight lines have been implemented and thereafter, the sight lines shall be
permanently retained and kept clear of obstructions exceeding 0.6 metres in height.

REASON

To ensure that adequate sight lines are provided and thereafter retained in the interests of
highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan.
(February 2008).

18 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations
Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreatior
leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01
Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning & Community
Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 13 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and
13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

11 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

12 121 Street Naming and Numbering

Building names and numbers must be notified to the Council. For further information and
advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering Officer, Planning & Community
Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
The site is situated on the western side of Edwards Avenue and comprises a detached

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



bungalow, which is to be demolished. The site abuts the rear gardens of 3 and 5 Manor
Gardens to the west. The northern boundary of the site abuts the boundary with a row of
terraced houses 39, 39a and 41 Edwards Avenue and the southern boundary abuts the
curtilage of 35 Edwards Avenue. Detached bungalows are located on the opposite side of
Edwards Avenue.

The area is characterised by a mixture of semi-detached and terraced houses and
detached bungalows.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to demolish the existing detached bungalow and erect a pair
of two storey, 3 bedroom houses. The footprint of the pair of semis would be 12.9m wide,
13.9m deep, whist their height would be 7.7m to eaves level with hipped roofs.

Four parking spaces are proposed to the front of the proposed building with a new
crossover onto Edwards Avenue. Refuse storage areas with some landscaping for each
house would be provided at the front of the site. Each property would benefit from an
individual rear garden and secure cycle storage.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

65680/APP/2009/63 37 Edwards Avenue Ruislip

Two storey building to provide 4 two-bedroom flats to include alterations to vehicular crossover a
demolition of existing dwelling and outbuilding.

Decision: 17-03-2009 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused (Ref: 65680/APP/2009/63) at the North Planning
Committee of 17th March 2009 for the following reasons:

1. The proposal fails to provide car parking and cycle storage provision in accordance with
the Council's adopted parking standards and would give rise to conditions prejudicial to
highway and pedestrian safety contrary to Policies AM7 (ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

2. The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age and additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been
offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the Unitary
Development Plan.

3. The use of the communal garden area by the future occupiers of the first floor flats
would fail to protect the privacy, or provide adequate private amenity space for the future
occupiers of the proposed ground floor flats. The development is therefore contrary to
Policies BE19, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

4. The proposal would give rise to an unacceptable further increase in the number of flatted
developments on this street, which already exceeds the 10% threshold set out in this
Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts. It is considered
therefore that the proposal would have a detrimental impact on the character and amenity

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



of the area, and as such would be contrary to Policy BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan 'Saved Policies’ 2007 and the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement Supplementary Planning Document for Residential Layouts (Section 3.3).

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

6.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 18



46 adjoining occupiers were consulted and 20 letters of objection have been received with the
following comments:

(i) The proposal would result in the loss of an existing bungalow;

(ii) The building would be out of character with the street scene;

(iii) The proposal is too large in relation to surrounding properties;

(iv) Inadequate parking;

(v) Crossover would prevent on street parking;

(vi) Will put a strain on existing services;

(vii) The height and footprint would be intrusive;

(viii) The proposal would change the character of the surrounding area;

(ix) Loss of daylight/sunlight;

(x) Loss of privacy;

(xi) The proposal will increase congestion and would be prejudicial to highway safety;

(xii) Inadequate parking;

(xiii) The proposal is contrary to Policies BE13, BE19 BE20, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007;

(xiv) The first floor flats are not suitable for people with disabilities;

(xv) The number of flat developments on Edwards Avenue is already considered to be excessive.

In addition, a petition bearing 51 signatures ha been received Objection on the following grounds
(i) The proposal would result in the demolition of a sound development;

(i) The proposal does not harmonise with the existing street scene and would detract from the
character of the area;

(iii) Loss of daylight/sunlight;

(iv) The proposal is too large;

(v) Loss of privacy;

(vi) The proposal would adversely affect current services;

(vii) Inadequate parking;

(viii) Multiple crossovers would prevent on street parking;

(ix) Does not respect rear building line;

(x) Increased flood risk;

(xi) Increased carbon footprint;

(xii) Rubbish generated would create an eye sore;

(xiii) Inadequate facilities for people with disabilities;

(xiv) Dwellings could be converted to multiple occupation.

SOUTH RUISLIP RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

(i) The proposal would result in the loss of an existing bungalow;
(i) Loss of privacy;

(iii) Loss of sunlight;

(iv) Increased risk of flooding;

(v) Crossover will prevent on street parking;

(vi) Density would be excessive;

(vii) The building would be out of character with the street scene.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE SAFEGUARDING - No safeguarding objections.

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SAFEGUARDING - No safeguarding objections.

Internal Consultees
TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Based on the information submitted, Paul Gadsden's Design & Access Statement, PFG drawing
Nos. 2008/110/103, 101, 102 and a previous site visit:

The Proposal

The current re-submission is an amended proposal to demolish an existing dwelling and provide
two, two storey, three-bedroom semi-detached houses. The Design & Access Statement confirms
that the site will be landscaped with existing fencing and planting (unspecified) to remain. While the
DAS fails to set out any positive objectives it proposes that the hard ands soft landscape detail will
be agreed through conditions. The layout drawing ref.102 confirms that there is space in the front
gardens to accommodate 2No. parking spaces per house, footpath access, sheltered bin stores
close to the house and hedges/ornamental tree/shrub planting on all three boundaries (perpendicular
to the road). The hard surfacing to the front gardens should be detailed so that it is permeable and/or
drains within the site - in accordance with DCLG/SUDS guidance. There is also private
garden/amenity space to the rear of the proposed houses.

Recommendation
If you are minded to approve this application | have no objection subject to conditions TL5 and TL6.

EDUCATION DIRECTORATE

Based on the demolition of 1x 4-room private house and creation of 2x 6-room private houses in
South Ruislip, the amount sought is £25,104.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The surrounding area is predominantly residential in character and comprises a mixture of
maisonettes, bungalows and terraced houses. The site is located within the Developed
Area, as identified in the Council's adopted Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(UDP). General policies are supportive of residential accommodation in principle, subject to
compliance with a number of detailed criteria.

The previous application for flatted development was refused amongst other things, on the
basis that the number of redeveloped properties in this street for flats already exceeds 10%
and that proposal was therefore unacceptable because of the impact this would have on
the character of the area. The current scheme replaces one family unit with two family
dwellings. There is a net gain of family dwelling units and no flats are proposed. As such,
the current scheme overcomes the previous reason for refusal.

There is therefore no objection in principle to residential development on the site, subject to
the proposal satisfying other policies within the UDP.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The scheme would have a residential density which equates to approximately 229
habitable rooms per hectare (hr/ha), or 38 units per hectare (u/ha). The proposed density is
therefore within the London Plan recommended guidelines (150-250 hr/ha or 35-65 u/ha in
a suburban setting), as indicated in Table 3A.2 of the London Plan (2008), having regard to
the site's Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 2.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable in this case.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Both the Ministry of Defence Safeguarding and National Air Traffic Safeguarding have
raised no safeguarding objections.

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable in this case.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable in this case.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed building would not project forward of the building line of adjoining properties.
The proposal is not therefore considered to unacceptably intrude into the street scene.

The flank wall of the proposed two-storey element would be inset by a minimum distance
of 1.2m from the side boundaries. Sufficient distance has therefore been maintained to
ensure that adequate distance would be preserved between the flank walls of the new
houses and the rear facade of adjoining properties to ensure that the building would not
appear cramped in the street scene. The overall size, bulk and design of the proposed
development would also relate satisfactorily to adjoining properties and the surrounding
street scene.

The proposed hard surfaced area to the front of the proposed flats would be inset from the
boundaries of the application site and sufficient space has been provided between the hard
surfaced area and the boundaries of the application site to create an adequate landscaping
buffer. As such, it is considered that the surface of the car parking area in front of the
proposed dwellings would not visually impinge on the building's setting and would not
detract from the open character and appearance of the area.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with policies BE13, BE19, BE22 and BE38
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts requires a
minimum distance of 21m to ensure that overlooking to adjoining residents is minimised.
No windows are proposed in the flank elevations which face towards 35 and 39 Edwards
Avenue. The windows in the rear elevation, which would face Nos. 5 and 7 Manor Gardens,
would be situated some 30m from the rear of these properties. As such, the proposal
would not result in additional loss of privacy to justify refusal and the proposal would
comply with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

The proposed building would be located to the north of 35 Edwards Avenue and would not
result in the overshadowing of the rear garden of this property. With regard to no.39 the
proposal is likely to increase the length of shadow to this property in the morning. However,
no overshadowing would occur after approximately 13:00. It is therefore considered that the
proposal would not result in a loss of light, or overshadowing of these properties sufficient
to justify refusal. The proposal would therefore comply with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

The Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts advises that for two storey buildings
adequate distance should be maintained to avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of
15m is required, although this distance will be dependent on the extent and bulk of the
buildings. The proposed rear elevation of the proposed two storey element, which would
directly face nos.3 and 5 Manor Gardens, would be situated 30m from the rear of these
properties, in excess of the 15m guideline.

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



No.35 Edwards Avenue has a single storey rear extension and the proposed development
would project by 2.6m beyond the rear building line of this extension. The proposed
development would not project beyond the 45 degree line taken from the mid-point of the
nearest habitable room window.

The flank wall of the proposed building which would face no.39 would not project beyond
the rear building line of this property. The proposal is not therefore considered to result in
an over-dominant form of development in relation to surrounding properties. The proposal
therefore complies with Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

All of the units would benefit from an acceptable level of privacy, outlook and light. Private
amenity space is provided in the form of individual gardens, 113 and 122 sq. metres in
area, which exceed the Council's 60 sq. metre amenity space standards for 3 bedroom
houses, given in The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Layouts.

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts requires all
new residential units to be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to
wheelchair accessible standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space
standards for new residential development to ensure sound environmental conditions are
provided on site. As a guide, the recommended minimum standard for 3 bedroom houses
is 63 sq. m. The floor space information provided by the applicant indicates that at 154 sq.
m per unit, the development exceeds HDAS recommended floor space standards and that
lifetime home standards can be met for both dwellings. A condition is recommended to
ensure compliance.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would provide good living
conditions for all of the proposed units in accordance with Policies BE20, BE23, BE24,
OE1 and OE5 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007, HDAS: Residential Layouts
and the provisions of the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that a net gain of one family dwelling would not give rise to a significant
increase in congestion such as to justify refusal. In this case, 4 off-street parking spaces
are required to comply with the Council's maximum parking standards. Four spaces would
be provided and the Council's Highways Engineer considers that the proposed number of
spaces would be adequate. In addition, independent access is provided to secure cycle
parking in each of the rear gardens, in compliance with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

The proposed crossover arrangement indicated is also considered to be acceptable as it
provides adequate provision for pedestrians.

The proposal is therefore unlikely to give rise to additional on-street parking to the detriment
of highway and pedestrian safety, in compliance with Policies AM7 and AM14 (ii) of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

See section 7.07.
7.12 Disabled access

See section 7.09.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



714

7.15

7.16

717

718

719

Not applicable in this case. The scale of the development does not trigger a requirement for
the provision of affordable housing.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees or other landscape features within the garden, or close to it and the
Council's Trees and Landscape officer raises no objection to the proposal subject to
conditions. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable in this case.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The energy performance minimum requirements of Building Regulations Part L will be met
for the new development. A condition is proposed to ensure the houses meet level 3
compliance of the Code for Sustainable Homes.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007 seek to ensure that new development incorporates appropriate measures
to mitigate any potential risk of flooding.

Consideration has been given to the risk of flooding resulting from an increased area of
hard standing on the application site as a result of the proposed development. A condition
is recommended requiring the incorporation of Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems
(SUDS) to limit the surface run-off from the site. Such measures will include permeable
paving surfaces. This will ensure that the potential risk of flooding resulting from surface
run-off from the proposed development is negligible.

Subject to the recommended condition, it is considered that development would not
increase the risk of flooding and therefore is in accordance with Policies OE7 and OES8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007, Policy 4B.6 of
The London Plan (February 2008) and Planning Policy Statement 25: Development and
Flood Risk.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable in this case.
Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to the letters of objection received, points (i) loss of an existing bungalow,, (vi)
strain on existing services and (xii) Inadequate parking, are not sufficient to justify the
refusal of this application.

Points (ii) out of character, (iii) proposal is too large, (v) inadequate parking, (vii) The height
and footprint would be intrusive, (viii) change the character, (ix) Loss of daylight/sunlight, (x)
Loss of privacy, and (xi) increased congestion are addressed in the main body of the
report.

With regard to the petition received, in addition to those points covered above,

Points (x) Increased flood risk, (xi) Increased carbon footprint, (xii) Rubbish generated
would create an eye sore,(xiii) Inadequate facilities for people with disabilities, are
addressed in the main body of the report.

Point (xiv) "Dwellings could be converted to multiple occupation” - is not applicable to the
determination of this application as there is no permitted change from Class C3 (Dwelling

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Houses) to multiple occupation and such a use would thus require further permission.

7.20 Planning Obligations

The Director of Education has advised that the proposed development will lead to
additional pressure for school places in the Ruislip area. A contribution of £1,445 towards
additional nursery places, £8,858 towards primary places, £10,527 towards secondary
places and £4,274 towards post 16 places in the Ruislip Area would be required to address
the cost of the proposed development. The applicant has indicated that he would be
prepared to meet the costs to address the impact of the development. A grampian style
condition is proposed to address this matter. As such, the proposal complies with Policy
R17 of the UDP Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable in this case.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other planning issues relevant to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

As there are no S106 or enforcement issues involved, the recommendations have no
financial implications for the Planning Committee or the Council. The officer
recommendations are based upon planning considerations only and therefore, if agreed by
the Planning Committee, they should reduce the risk of a successful challenge being made
at a later stage. Hence, adopting the recommendations will reduce the possibility of

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



unbudgeted calls upon the Council's financial resources, and the associated financial risk
to the Council.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of replacing the existing family dwelling unit with
two larger family dwelling units.

It is considered that the proposed development would provide adequate parking and is
therefore unlikely to give rise to conditions which would be prejudicial to highway and
pedestrian safety.

Good environmental conditions can be provided for future occupiers, while the residential
amenity of surrounding residents would not be adversely affected by the proposal.

The applicants have indicated that they would be prepared to meet the costs to address
the pressure for school places in the locality arising from the proposal.

It is considered that the current proposal addresses the concerns arising from the recently
refused scheme and as such, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007
London Plan (2008)

Council's SPD HDAS: 'Residential Layouts' and 'Accessible Hillingdon'

Letters of objection and petition.

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



2

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2008

Site Address

37 Edwards Avenue,
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale

65680/APP/2009/1264 1:1,250

Date
July 2009

Planning Committee

North Page 26

A
T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Details in compliance with conditions 2 (Materials), 3 (Boundary Treatments),
5 (Highways Details), 6 (Replacement Parking for 200-206 Eastcote Road), 7
(Survey of Existing Trees), 9 (Tree Protection), 10 (Landscape Scheme), 14
(Surface Water Drainage) and 19 (External Lighting) of planning permission
ref: 10189/APP/2007/2954 dated 03/03/2008 (Proposed new access road
from Eastcote Road to the boundary of R.A.F Eastcote to facilitate the
redevelopment of R.A.F Eastcote for residential purposes).

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2009/1072

Drawing Nos: WIM 16329-16C
WIM 16329-03F
130515/40-03/1C
130515/40-02/050
130515/40-03/09A
130515/40-02/04D
Un-numbered Access Road Palette
130515/51-04B
Arboricultural method Statement Ref: WIM16329amsB Rev. E
Tree Report Ref: WIM16329tr.doc Rev E
Landscape Management and Maintenance Report Ref: WIM16329man Re\
A
130515/50-02/1C
130515/40-04/05L

Date Plans Received: 18/05/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/05/2009
Date Application Valid: 18/05/2009 15/06/2009
1. SUMMARY

This application relates to the submission of details, pursuant to the discharge of
conditions relating to materials, boundary treatments, parking, tree retention and
protection, landscaping, highway works, surface water drainage, external lighting and
levels in connection with the proposed new access road from Eastcote Road to the
boundary of the former RAF Eastcote development. The new road is required to facilitate
the redevelopment of the former RAF base for residential purposes.

Committee requested that various details, including landscaping, drainage and
replacement parking for the occupiers of 200-206 Eastcote Road be brought back for
determination.

It is considered that the details submitted are acceptable and that the conditions be
discharged.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises a triangle of land to the south of 200-206 Eastcote Road comprising
the western portion of the Highgrove access drive and adjoining land, required for the
formation of a new access road from Eastcote Road to the boundary of the former RAF
Eastcote development. The site includes a portion of the remaining Highgrove access drive
and adjoining public footpath, which would need to be re-graded and the parking area to the
rear of 200-206 Eastcote Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Details pursuant to the discharge of conditions 2 (materials), 3 (boundary treatments), 5
(highways details), 6 (replacement parking), 7 (Site survey), 9 (tree protection), 14 (surface
water discharge) and 19 (external lighting) attached to the permission have now been
submitted for determination.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

10189/APP/2007/2463 Raf Eastcote Lime Grove Ruislip

RESERVED MATTERS (DETAILS OF SITING, DESIGN, EXTERNAL APPEARANCE AND
LANDSCAPING ) FOR ERECTION OF 385 RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CONDITION 2 TOGETHER WITH DETAILS OF RESIDENTIAL DENSITY, COMMUNITY FACIL
SUSTAINABILITY AND ENERGY ASSESSMENT, REFUSE AND RECYCLING STORAGE, SIT
SURVEY PLAN, LANDSCAPING, FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT, SURFACE WATER SOURCE
CONTROL MEASURES AND ACCESS STATEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 7.
11,14, 19, 20, 21, 23, 26, 33, 34 & 37 OF OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION REF:
10189/APP/2007/3383 DATED 21/02/08 'REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE FOR RESIDENTIAL
PURPOSES, COMMUNITY FACILITIES, OPEN SPACE AND ASSOCIATED PARKING AND
LANDSCAPING'

Decision: 31-03-2008  Approved

10189/APP/2007/2954 Raf Eastcote Lime Grove Ruislip

PROPOSED NEW ACCESS ROAD FROM EASTCOTE ROAD TO THE BOUNDARY OF R.AF
EASTCOTE TO FACILITATE THE REDEVELOPMENT OF R.A.F EASTCOTE FOR
RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES

Decision: 21-02-2008  Approved

10189/APP/2007/3046 Raf Eastcote Lime Grove Ruislip

RESERVED MATTERS (DETAILS OF SITING, DESIGN, EXTERNAL APPEARANCE AND
LANDSCAPING) FOR ERECTION OF 385 RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CONDITION 2 TOGETHER WITH DETAILS OF RESIDENTIAL DENSITY, COMMUNITY FACIL
SUSTAINABILITY AND ENERGY ASSESSMENT, REFUSE AND RECYCLING STORAGE, SIT
SURVEY PLAN, LANDSCAPING, FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT, SURFACE WATER CONTROI
MEASURES AND ACCESS STATEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 7, 11, 14, 19,
20, 21, 23, 26, 33, 34 & 37 OF OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION REF: 10189/APP/2007/338:
DATED 21/02/08 'REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE FOR RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES, COMMUNIT'
FACILITIES, OPEN SPACE AND ASSOCIATED PARKING AND LANDSCAPING'

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Decision: 31-03-2008  Approved

10189/APP/2008/2602  Raf Eastcote Lime Grove Ruislip

Details of flood risk assessment relating to the alternative access scheme (reserved matters
approval ref.10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 31/03/2008) in compliance with condition 33 of outline
planning permission ref.10189/APP/2007/ 3383 dated 21/02/2008: Residential development.

Decision: 02-07-2009 Approved

10189/APP/2008/2800 Raf Eastcote Lime Grove Ruislip

Details of a Licence under Regulation 44 (1) of the Conservation (Natural Habitats & C.)
Regulations 1994 (as amended) in respect of Great Crested Newts in compliance with conditions
2 of reserved matters approvals refs.10189/APP/2007/2463 and 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
31/03/2008 and condition 18 of planning permission ref.10189/APP/ 2007/2954 dated 03/03/200:

Decision: 03-10-2008  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission Ref: 10189/APP/2004/1781 for the 'redevelopment for
residential purposes at a density of up to 50 dwellings per hectare including affordable
housing, live-work units, a community facility and open space' was granted permission on
9 March 2006, following consideration at the north Planning Committee.

On 21st February 2008 four separate applications were considered by the North Planning
Committee.

Application ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383 was a section 73 application which varied condition
40 of the outline planning permission, to remove the requirement for traffic signals on
Eastcote Road and on the intersection of Eastcote Road and Fore Street, as the signals
will no longer be necessary, if an alternative access (Highgrove) goes ahead. The varied
condition will require the developers to provide a traffic light controlled access, as per the
original outline planning permission, or such alternative access as the Local Planning
Authority shall approve in writing. The condition will then allow the developers to commence
construction on the southern part of the site whilst they resolve the technical issues
concerning the alternative access. This new outline application was approved on 21st
February 2008.

The developers have also signed a separate legal agreement, to the effect that they will
have to elect whether to proceed with the traffic light controlled access or the alternative
access.

Two alternative reserved matters schemes for the siting, design, external appearance and
landscaping for residential development, pursuant to discharge of condition 3 of outline
planning permission ref: 10189/APP/2004/1781 dated 09/03/2006 (later amended to refer to
the new outline planning permission ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/02/2008) were
approved on 31 March 2008.

Whereas application 10189/APP/2007/2463 incorporates the access points approved at

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



outline stage from Eastcote Road and Lime Grove, application 10189/APP/2007/3046 will
utilise an alternative access from Eastcote Road which will also service Highgrove House.

In addition, details pursuant to the discharge of various outline planning conditions; namely
residential density, community facility, sustainability and energy assessment, refuse and
recycling storage, site survey plan, landscaping, and access statements, tree protection
supervision and tree protection measures, wheelchair units and lifetime homes, a wildlife
area, flood risk assessment,

boundary treatments, details of licences for the translocation of Great Crested Newts have
also been approved.

Six applications to vary the layout, design and landscaping of the alternative access
scheme approved under reserved matters consent ref:10189/APP/2007/3046, to allow for
the provision of optional conservatories to plots 84, 92, 126-128, 130, 181, 182, 195-198,
229 and 300 were approved in November 2008.

A Stopping up Order has been issued for the proposed works to the public footpath.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measure:

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

6.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 30



External Consultees

20 adjoining residents along Eastcote Road were consulted. One letter making representations has
been received making the following comments:

1. Concern about the safety aspect of a proposed pedestrian crossing outside our house.
2. Concern regarding the speed of traffic coming around the bend

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
We did not impose this condition and we have no comments to make.
EASTCOTE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

No response.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Technical approval has been granted for the roads to be adopted under S38 of the Highways Act
1980, and as such there are no objections to the discharge of condition 5.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

The details include a tree survey, information about proposed levels and services (also submitted
with the method statement in compliance with condition 16), plans showing the retention and
removal of trees and a tree protection plan.

In addition to the loss of the mature Oak tree and clump at the entrance off the High Road (agreed at
previous stage), a number of trees lining the access to Highgrove House will have to be removed to
facilitate the construction of the new access to the site. The immature Sycamore
and Hawthorn trees on the northern side of the drive are poor specimens with |
landscape/amenity values. The Ash trees on the southern side of the drive are located on the fringe
of woodland are leaning across the existing drive and, collectively, have a relatively low value.

The scheme retains two middle-aged trees close to the road frontage and two, possibly three, larger
trees at the side of top end of the drive. The comprehensive landscaping scheme for the new
access road incorporates the retained trees and includes the planting of 14 new trees to replace the
lost trees and form a new feature along the drive, in addition to a new oak tree and avenue-type
planting at the main entrance off the High Road. The scheme also includes new formal hedges and
groundcover planting, which together with the trees will maintain the tree-lined access to Highgrove
House.

The covering letter submitted with the application refers to the revised landscape maintenanc
document in relation to condition 12. This document should be included with this application, so that
it can be approved.

Overall, the details are acceptable in terms of saved policy BE38 of the UDP.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The location and specific details of an alternative access from Eastcote Road were the
subject of a full planning approval for the necessary works to provide a priority junction and
an access link road to the RAF Eastcote development site, utilising the access currently

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



serving Highgrove House. (Ref: 10189/APP/2007/2954). This was approved on 3rd March
2008.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 07.22.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

See Section 07.22.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

See Section 07.22.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

See Section 07.22.
7.12 Disabled access

In terms of the proposed gradient, the maximum permissible gradient for wheelchair users
is 1 in 20. However, given that a separate public footpath, linking Eastcote Road to
Highgrove House and the RAF Eastcote site is proposed at 1:20, the proposed 1:14 road
gradient is acceptable in this case.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

ECOLOGY

Undergrowth along the Highgrove access drive has been cleared as part of the Great
Crested Newt Mitigation Strategy. A licence has already been obtained from Natural
England to this effect. It is proposed to provide informal understorey shrub planting under
the replacement trees along the northern boundary of the Nature Reserve, while it is
intended to allow wild planting to regenerate within the Reserve itself. The scheme is
therefore considered to be in compliance with Policies EC2, EC3 and EC5 of the Unitary
development plan saved Policies (September 2007).
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

See Section 07.22.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The details relating to the new pedestrian crossing at Eastcote Road, is not the subject of
this application, but will be dealt with under application ref: 10189/APP/2009/1117 (Details
of off site Highway Works), which is currently under consideration and will be reported to
your committee. These off site highway works are the subject of a S278 Agreement under
the Highways Act.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Subject to the approval of the details currently under consideration, there are no
enforcement issues arising from this application.
Other Issues

DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS

The information provided by the applicant and Council Officer comments are detailed
below;

CONDITION 2: Details/Samples of Materials.
Comment:

The footways and carriageway are to be finished in bitumen macadam. The crossing
points will be buff tactile paving slabs, while the kerbs and edging are to be constructed
using standard kerbing units. These are considered acceptable. As such, it is
recommended that condition 2 be discharged.

CONDITION 3: Boundary treatment.
Comment:

No new boundary treatments are proposed. There is an existing steel palisade fence on the
right hand side (southside) on the approach to Highgrove House. Thereafter, the boundary
is open, either to the open space around housing, or along the boundary with the Highgrove
Nature Reserve. On the left hand side (northside), there is an existing close boarded fence
to Nos. 200-206 Eastcote Road, beyond which there is an existing 1500mm high steel
palisade fence along the edge of the public footpath. This fence will be temporarily removed
during the works and reinstated after construction of the road has been completed. The
details are considered acceptable. As such, it is recommended that condition 3 be
discharged.

CONDITION 5: Highway Works.
Comment:

The details relate only to the construction of the new road leading from the junction of
Eastcote Road to the site boundary with the former RAF Eastcote site.

The following engineering drawings have been submitted:

S38 Agreement Adoption Plan Sheet 1 of 2:

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



The details include the extent of the carriageway and footway/footpaths to be adopted,
including highway verges and maintenance margins.

It is proposed that the new road will be adopted by the Highway Authority and is therefore to
be constructed to adoptable standards. There is no objection to the adoption of this stretch
of road, and although the S38 agreement has not been signed, technical approval has been
given.

Longditudinal Section, Sheet 1 of 6:
This drawing provides detail of existing ground levels, alignment levels, vertical and
horizontal alignment and various invert levels for storm water drainage.

Site Levels Sheet 5 of 5:.
This drawing provides detailed information relating to the finished levels of the new road.

The vertical and horizontal alignment is consistent with the details approved by Committee
in February 2008. The new road will be required to rise at an average gradient of 1:14, in
order to provide adequate clearance over the gas main which runs underneath the public
footpath and which the carriageway will have to cross. It will also be necessary regarding
works to a section of the Highgrove access drive and the public footpath, in order to ensure
that they connect to the new level of the access road successfully.

The Highway Engineer has commented that technical approval has been granted for the
roads to be adopted under S38 of the Highways Act 1980 and as such there are no
objections to the discharge of condition 5. It is therefore recommended that condition 5 be
discharged.

CONDITION 6: Replacement parking bays for the occupants of Nos. 200-206 High Road,
Eastcote

Comment:

The issue of replacement parking for the occupiers of the flats at 200-206 High Road
Eastcote has been the subject of lengthy negotiations between the developers and officers.
Because of the changes in levels, manoeuvring space and sight line problems, it has not
been possible to provide the required 4 parking bays in the existing parking area behind the
flats. The solution has been to provide two spaces in the existing parking area and 2
spaces parallel to the new access road (southside). This would ensure that adequate
facilities are provided whilst ensuring that highway and pedestrian safety is not prejudiced.

The Highway Engineer raises no objections to this solution and it is recommended that
condition 6 be discharged.

CONDITION 7: Site survey
Comment:
The details include a tree survey, information about proposed levels and services

CONDITION 9: Protection of trees and plants during site clearance and development

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Comment:

The details include plans showing the retention and removal of trees, and a tree protection
plan.

In addition to the loss of the mature Oak tree and clump at the entrance off the High Road
which were agreed at a previous stage, a number of trees lining the access to Highgrove
House will have to be removed to facilitate the construction of the new access to the site.
The Tree and Landscape Officer considers that the immature Sycamore
and Hawthorn trees on the northern side of the drive are poor specimens with lo
landscape/amenity values. The Ash trees on the southern side of the drive are located on
the fringe of woodland are leaning across the existing drive and, collectively, have a
relatively low value.

CONDITION 10: Landscaping Scheme
Comment:

The scheme retains two middle-aged trees close to the road frontage and two, possibly
three, larger trees at the side of top end of the drive. The comprehensive landscaping
scheme for the new access road incorporates the retained trees and includes the planting
of 14 new trees to replace the lost trees and form a new feature along the drive, in addition
to a new oak tree and avenue-type planting at the main entrance off the High Road. The
scheme also includes new formal hedges and ground cover planting, which together with
the trees will maintain the tree-lined access to Highgrove House.

The Tree and Landscape Officer considers that overall, there is no objection on tree or
landscape grounds to these details, which comply with saved policy BE38 of the UDP.

CONDITION 12: Landscape management/maintenance

The Tree and Landscape Officer considers that the revised landscape maintenance
document in relation to condition 12 is acceptable and should be approved.

CONDITION 14: Surface Water/Sewage Disposal
Comment:

The following drawings have been provided:
Site drainage sheet 5 0f 5 and S53 Existing Manhole Sewer Long section.

The Environment Agency has stated that that since it did not impose a flood risk or
drainage condition on this particular application, it has no comments to make.

However, it is noted that the drainage details in respect of the new access road were
included in the Flood Risk and Drainage Assessment submitted pursuant to condition 33 of
outline planning permission ref. 10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/02/2008, relating to the
alternative access scheme. The North Planning Committee resolved on 18 September
2008 that delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community Services
to approve these details, subject to no objections being raised by the Environment Agency

The details include the construction of a hydrobrake chamber underneath a porous paved

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



area to be utilised as a parking area for the occupants of the adjoining flats (200-206
Eastcote Road). These details were approved on 3 July 2009, following advice from the
Environment Agency, which stated that that since there would be no increase in run off
from the site and the required level of attenuation will still be provided, it raises no objection
or further comments on the detailed design of the drainage strategy.

It is therefore recommended that condition 14 be discharged.
CONDITION 19: External lighting scheme
Comment:

Due to the alignment of the new access road, the existing Highgrove access lighting
column adjacent to 200 Eastcote Road will no longer be required. Two standard 70 watt
Luminaire light columns are to be provided as part of the S38 works, to highway adoption
standards.

Similarly, due to the Highgrove access road re-grading works, it will be necessary to
reposition the existing lighting column adjacent to the Nature Reserve, in order to reposition
it at a lower level, to suit the revised road and kerb levels. One other existing lighting
column along the drive will be retained and overhauled.

These details are considered acceptable and it is recommended that condition 19 be
discharged.

As such, it is recommended that conditions 2, 3, 5, 6, 10, 12, 14 and 19 of planning
permission ref. 10189/APP/2009/1072 dated 18/5/2009 be discharged.

Conditions 16 (construction phasing) and condition 18 (DEFRA Licence, in respect of the
protection of the population of Great Crested Newts), were the subject of separate
applications and were approved on 3/7/2009 and 3/10/2008 respectively.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

As there are no S106 or enforcement issues involved, the recommendations have no
financial implications for the Planning Committee or the Council. The officer
recommendations are based upon planning considerations only and therefore, if agreed by
the Planning Committee, they should reduce the risk of a successful challenge being made
at a later stage. Hence, adopting the recommendations will reduce the possibility of
unbudgeted calls upon the Council's financial resources, and the associated financial risk
to the Council.

10. CONCLUSION

The submitted details are considered acceptable and it is recommended that the
conditions be discharged.

11. Reference Documents

(a) London Plan

(b) Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development))

(c) Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 - Transport

(d) Hillingdon Unitary development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

(e) Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
(f) Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
(g) One letter of objection

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



_________

________

.....

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &

Notes Site Address

Site boundary

RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove,

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Ruislip

Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents . L o

Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: Scale

Unless the Act provides a relevant 1 01 89/APP/2009/1 072 1 2,871 ¥

exception to copyright. - - ;7) e

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planmng Committee Date J ’t'

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2008 North Page 38 July 2009 HNILLINGDON
LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address 33 THE DRIVE ICKENHAM
Development: Two storey six-bedroom dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement arec

LBH Ref Nos: 4811/APP/2009/612

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement

MS/SB/33/09C - Roof Plan

MS/SB/33/09A
Date Plans Received:  26/03/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/03/2009
Date Application Valid: 23/04/2009 26/06/2009

1. SUMMARY

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon UDP (Saved Polices, September 2007) states that
development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the
existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure that new development
within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The street is characterised by large, individually designed properties. The proposed house
is significant in size but is considered to adequately integrate within the street scene
without causing significant harm to the residential amenities of the neighbouring
properties. The design and layout of the property is considered acceptable and the
application is recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans
The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OES8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

5 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing No.s 31 and 35a
The Drive.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The window(s) and rooflights facing Nos.31 and 35a The Drive shall be glazed with
obscure glass and shall be non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal
finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

7 RPD4 Prevention of Balconies/Roof Gardens

The roof area of the extension hereby permitted shall not be used as a balcony, roof
garden or similar amenity area without the granting of further specific permission from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007

10 NONSC Details of windows and doors

Detailed drawings and samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the proposed
external doors and windows shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority prior to the commencement of any work on site and such details as are
approved shall be implemented.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

11 M6 Boundary Fencing - retention

A 1.8 metre high close boarded fence or imperforate wall shall be maintained on the
boundary with No.s 31 and 31a The Drive for the full depth of the development hereby
approved, and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To safeguard the privacy and amenity of neighbouring occupiers in accordance with
Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

12 H3 Vehicular access - construction

The building hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the vehicular means of access
has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter, the vehicular
means of access shall be retained and kept available for users of the building.

REASON
To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic, prior to
occupation in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February
2008)

13 H6 Car parking provision - submission of details

The development hereby approved shall not be commenced until details of the parking
arrangements have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority; and the development shall not be occupied until the approved arrangements
have been implemented.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided in accordance with Policies AM14, AM15
and the parking standards as set out in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be planted
at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the completion
of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out to
BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the development
or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

16 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be commenced until
these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected in accordance with
the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority
such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:
1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

17 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage, power
cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding seasons
following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever
is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or in
the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree, shrub or
area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning Authority
first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

19 TLY Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

20 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details (only where proposed as

No development shall tBke place until an initial design stage assessment by an accredited
assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim certificate
stating that the dwelling has been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code has been
submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. The dwelling shall not
be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

21 OomM2 Levels
No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



ground levels, the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings, the materials to
be used and compliance with the requirement for sustainable drainage system for the rear
patio area have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Such levels shall be shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the
development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
HDAS Residential Layouts
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01
Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning & Community
Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and
13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated on the west side of The Drive and comprises a detached
two storey dwelling with a hipped roof. There is an attached garage to the side and a further
area of off street parking provided on the driveway to the front. The property has a large
rear garden and the land drops away from the house. The application site is situated within
a street of individually designed properties characterised by large plots with ample spacing
between properties. The site is within a "developed area as identified in the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing property and
the erection of a two storey six bedroom property involving accommodation in the
roofspace, and basement level areas. The proposed building would be 15m wide, with an
overall depth of 16m (including porch/balcony area to the front and a height of 5.95m to the
eaves and 9.5m to the ridge. The proposed building would be finished with a crown roof
and additional accommodation would be situated within the roof space, with 4 rear facing
rooflights and one side facing rooflight for this area. Further accommodation would be
provided at basement level, with the rear elevation appearing as a three storey dwelling.
The site layout plan indicates that parking areas would be provided on the frontage.

Members should note that the principle of large dwellings with basement areas to the rear
of the site has already been accepted in relation to the development of the adjoining site at
35 The Drive and this proposal in terms of its size, scale, design and appearance is similar
to the two dwellings approved on this site.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

4811/APP/2008/2038 33 The Drive Ickenham

One six bedroom two storey dwelling house with additional accommodation in the roof space anc
basement accommodation (involving demolition of existing dwelling)

Decision: 16-09-2008 Refused

4811/APP/2008/3009 33 The Drive Ickenham

Two storey four-bedroom dwelling house with basement accommodation (involving demolition of

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



existing dwelling)

Decision: 22-12-2008 Approved

4811/APP/2009/44 33 The Drive Ickenham

Two storey six-bedroom dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement area.

Decision: 16-03-2009 Withdrawn

4811/APP/2009/72 33 The Drive Ickenham

Details in compliance with conditions 2 (materials), 4 (site plans showing existing and proposed
ground levels and proposed finished floor levels), 6 (vehicular access), 10 (boundary fence) and
(landscaping) of planning permission reference: 4811/APP/2008/3009 (Two storey four-bedroom
dwelling house with basement accommodation, involving demolition of existing dwelling), dated -
October 2008.

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
4811/APP/2008/2038 was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed development by reason of its size, design, positioning, excessive bulk and
roof form, would result in an overly dominant and cramped development to the detriment of
the visual amenity of the street scene and the area in general contrary to Policies BE13,
BE19, and BE22 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. In the absence of accurate and consistent drawings of the proposed dwelling in relation
to the design of the proposal and lack of details regarding site levels, a streetscape plan,
and landscaping proposals, it has not been possible to fully assess the planning merits of
this proposal in terms of its impact upon the neighbouring properties, Nos.31 and 33a, the
street scene and visual amenities of the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Polices, September 2007) and Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

3. The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age and additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been
offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

4811/APP/2008/3009 was approved, however, since the approval it has come to light that
the plans submitted with this application, did not show a true reflection of the site situation
in that the site was substantially narrower than shown on the plans. The agent was notified
of this and informed that it would not be possible to implement the permission without being
in breach of the approved plans and this has resulted in the submission of the current

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
HDAS Residential Layouts

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 20th July 2009

6. Consultations
External Consultees

12 neighbours, The Ickenham Residents Association and the Association of the Residents of The
Drive consulted and a site notice displayed. Five responses have been received, that made the
following comments;

1. Given the previous inaccuracies and errors in the previous scheme, it is questionable whether
consent would or should have been granted given the scale, mass and size of the dwelling and the
similarly refused proposal (2008/2038);

2. The earlier application was refused for three reasons, none of which have been addressed or
significantly altered by the current plans;

3. It is not possible to fully access the planning merits of the proposal due to the absence of
accurate and consistent drawings, site level information, streetscape plan or landscaping proposals;
4. No site survey drawing has been submitted and this is required to check accuracy of site

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



measurements, boundaries, location of trees, hedges, heights and levels;

5. Block and floor plans should show the external staircase and retaining walls it is not clear how
access from front to back would be obtained;

6. Heights quoted on the elevations are misleading, top of pillar rather than heights to eaves is
shown and height to front gable rather than to main ridge;

7. To meet building regulations the floor depths would have to be increased and a supporting
structure in the basement would be required, in addition there is no space for insulation to the roof
level accommodation;

8. Roof lights are shown in unworkable locations;

9. The second floor accommodation designed as a single roof is misleading  since it will extend
below the eaves;

10. No garage is shown, but is likely to be a requirement for a dwelling of this scale. This will affect
any frontage planting and add to the bulk, scale and street scene.

11. The current application is for the same sized dwelling, footprint, bulk and roof form of the
previously refused scheme and it is considered this scheme should be refused on the same
grounds;

12. Any impact will be exacerbated by the potential height increase and the likely garage requirement
resulting in the possible loss of the boundary hedge;

13. The third reason for refusal related to the lack of a legal agreement to cover an educational
contribution and it is considered this has been reassessed, however the various descriptions of a 4-
6 bedroom property has the capacity to accommodate considerably greater number of rooms;

14. The proposal is significantly deeper than the original property and nearly double the depth of
No.31 and larger and wider than the new dwelling at No 33a. It will extend 9m beyond the rear of
No.31 to two storey height and result in unacceptable over dominance and bulk. This is exacerbated
due to the reduced gap between the existing properties which does not take into account the
external staircase;

15. The proposal would be inappropriate in the street scene and to residential amenities
considerations;

16. We are informed there is a natural water course running through the site that causes flooding.
This was a problem in the construction phase of No.33a and through investigations should be
requested to ensure this is not exacerbated by this proposal;

17. Whilst it is accepted a replacement dwelling would be accepted, the current scheme would be
intrusive to neighbours, excessively sized and out of character in the street scene;

18. Given the scale, there are future concerns regarding the intended use, potential of flats and
implications for parking, traffic and intensity of use, we would ask that a condition is used to limit the
use to a single family occupation;

19. Local residents are concerned due to the lack of notification on earlier applications, and it is
recommended this is thoroughly investigated;

20. Given the history and inconsistencies it is recommended the application is put before members
for a committee decision;

21. We are concerned about the increasing number of large modern designed properties which are
out of character in the road and this increased size has increased pressure on infrastructure and
safety with more vehicles due to higher occupancy. We would welcome a review of this trend and
further consideration of this application;

22. The site plan is inaccurate, and does not represent the extent to which the dwelling infringes
outlook even though it does not contravene the 45 degree rule;

23. We would be concerned if the conifer trees on the boundary were cut back, as a 1.8m close
board fence would not be sufficient;

24. The application would be an overdevelopment of the site and would not be in-keeping to the
street. No thought has been given to off street parking will the front garden be concreted over?

25. Insurance provisions must be placed on the developer against damage to neighbouring
properties and the privately maintained road;

26. Due to the previous inaccuracies the council must be prepared to order the demolition should
the application not be built in accordance with plans and the residents association should be allowed

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



to police the development;

27. We note there has been a 1Tm width decrease, but the height has increased by 1.5m, therefore
being 1.5m higher than No.31 (to the front) and 4.6m at the rear. The depth and siting remains
broadly the same and therefore we continue to object and raise the same points.

A Ward Councillor has requested that the application be referred to the North Planning Committee.

Internal Consultees
Conservation and Urban Design Officer

Having looked at the new scheme | have the following comments:

1. The roof angle is very steep to the front elevations and oddly it's different to the sides which are
shown as less steep. This will make the roof appear very dominant and over heavy from the front
and results in the larger area of flat roof.

2. The roof of the rear projection is not in the same plane as the main roof.

3. The ridges of the hipped roofs on either side of the portico feature run into the roof at the same
level as the main ridge. Again this would make these elements appear very large and give the roof a
dominant appearance, particularly when combined with point 1.

4. |deally, there should not be any roof lights on the street elevation as this would make it appear
rather cluttered.

5. The roof drawings do not appear to show the junction of the portico and wings correctly. The roof
form over the rear projection is also unresolved.

Officer Comment: These points were forwarded to the applicant and revised drawings have been
received which address these issues

Trees and Landscape Officer - The application is acceptable with conditions; TL1, TL2, TL3, TL5,
TL6, and TL7.

Highway Engineer: No objection.

Director of Education - The child yield from the new 13-room house is cancelled out by that of the
demolished 6-room house. No contribution is requested.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located in a purely residential area and is currently occupied by a single
detached dwelling. Thus, the principle of a development of the site for residential is
acceptable and has previously been accepted with the approval of application reference
4811/APP/2008/3009.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposal is for a replacement dwelling where density is not one of the key planning
considerations. The proposal would meet the council's standards in terms of the internal
size of unit, provision of amenity space and parking and would be compatible with the
density of the surrounding residential development and as such, the proposal is considered
to comply with Policy 4B.3 of the London Plan.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



Not applicable to this application

7.04 Airport safeguarding

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon UDP (Saved Polices, September 2007) states that
development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the
existing street scene and BE19 states that the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure
that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and
character of the area.

The adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD): New Residential Layouts: Section
3.4 states this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.
Section 4.10 of the SPD explains careful consideration should be given to the height of new
buildings and the surrounding building lines, as a general rule the front and rear building
lines should be a guide for the siting of new dwellings.

The proposed front elevation has a number of character features including a central porch
element with balcony above, brick quoins and bath stone headers to the windows. Whilst it
is accepted that the overall scale of the property would be increased, it is not considered
that the size of the existing property should be used as a guide to what is suitable, but
rather the pattern of surrounding development and the size of the plot. The overall scale of
the proposed new house in terms of footprint is considered acceptable. The proposed
house would be set back from the side boundaries by a minimum of 2.5m so as to retain
sufficient visual gaps between the new house and the adjoining properties. The layout of
the proposed house is considered consistent with the pattern of development in the street
(The Drive is characterised by large detached properties) and as such would maintain the
character and visual amenities of the street scene. Furthermore over 1000m2 of soft
landscaping would be provided to the rear of the site. The property would maintain the front
building line within the street providing ample opportunities for landscaping to the front of
the proposed house. The proposed development would not appear cramped or result in
over an overdevelopment of the site, in accordance with Policies BE13, BE19, and BE22 of
the UDP and paragraph 4.24 of the Supplementary Planning Document Hillingdon Design
and Accessibility statement: Residential Layouts.

Impact on neighbours

The proposed front building line is to be set 4m further back in the site compared to that of
the existing property so that it would align with the adjoining property at No.33a and
therefore would be set back behind the front building line of No.31. The rear wall of the
house would be marginally deeper than that of No.33a and in relation to No 31, whilst
deeper, the proposal would not conflict with a 45 degree line of sight taken from the corner
of No.31. The impact of the proposal would be further reduced by the existing boundary
vegetation.

Whilst it is accepted the proposed dwelling has been increased in height, it is still lower that
the replacement properties at No 33a and 35 The Drive, and in relation to No 31, the flank
wall has been moved an additional 1m further away from the shared boundary and together
with the reduced pitch on the proposed roof (resulting in a smaller crown roof), is not

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

considered to result is a significant increase in over dominance, visual intrusion and over
shadowing over and above the current situation. The mid-day shadow created by the
proposed house would fall towards the side elevation of No.33a, whilst the morning and
afternoon shadows would generally fall on the front and rear of the application site. The
proposal would thus comply with policies BE20 and BE21 of the UDP (Saved Polices
September 2007).

There are no openings shown in the side elevation facing No.31 and with regard to No.33a
the windows shown on this elevation are for non-habitable rooms, and as such, are
conditioned to be obscure glazed so as not to result in overlooking or loss of privacy to the
properties to this side. It is noted that a flat roofed area is proposed over the basement
accommodation. To prevent this being used as an external terrace a condition is
recommended. However, it should be noted that the current property has a first floor
balcony, with no controls, and therefore it is considered that should this permission be
implemented, an improvement would result in relation to the privacy of occupiers of
neighbouring properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Section 4.7 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be
given in the design of the internal layout, and that satisfactory indoor living space and
amenities should be provided. The proposed internal floor space for the new dwelling would
be over 550m2 which is in excess of the Council's requirement of 108m2 and therefore the
proposal would comply with this advice.

With regard to the size of the garden, the SDP: Residential Layouts: Section 4.15 states
that a 4+ bed house should have a minimum garden space of 100m2, and the
development would comply with this advice, with a rear usable garden area in excess of
1000m2 for the proposed new dwelling. Therefore the proposal would comply with this
advice and with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

This is a re-submission of a previously approved scheme. The application does not raise
any concerns regarding highway safety or parking. tThe application is considered to
comply with Policy AM14 of the UDP (Saved Polices September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07
Disabled access

Disabled access will be provided at ground floor via a level threshold and there would be a
wheelchair accessible WC at ground floor. Furthermore, the overall size of the dwelling is
such that it would be easily adaptable to meet Lifetime Homes standards. Therefore the
proposal would comply with Policy 3A.4 of the London Plan and the Council's SPD HDAS:
Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Trees and Landscape Section raise no objection to the proposal and
suggests that the proposal would be acceptable subject to conditions relating to
tree/landscape survey to be submitted, implementation, protection details and a
landscaping scheme. As such, the proposal is considered acceptable in landscape terms
and therefore would comply with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

(Saved Polices, September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further
than 9m from the edge of the highway. There is sufficient space on the frontage to comply
with this requirement and the proposal is thus considered acceptable in this respect.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

All the proposed habitable rooms would have an adequate outlook and source of natural
light and therefore would comply with the SPD: HDAS: Residential Layouts: Section 4.9
and Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

A condition is proposed requiring sustainable drainage to the front driveway and the rear
patio area.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application
Comments on Public Consultations

Amended plans have been received which now accurately reflect the proposal and the site
situation. It is considered that site levels and landscaping details could be dealt with by
condition. The external staircase and front portico has been removed from the scheme and
the roof has been redesigned and corrected. The floor depths have been altered and
supporting beams in the basement are now shown. Any proposed garage would require a
further application and the width of the building has been reduced by 1m. An education
contribution is no longer required and any further subdivision of the property would require a
further application. Given the concern about previous neighbour letters not being received
site notices were displayed. Damage to neighbouring properties would be dealt with by the
party wall act and any concerns regarding developments not built in compliance with the
approved plans would be investigated by the Enforcement team. The remaining points are
addressed in the full report.

Planning Obligations

None
Expediency of enforcement action

N/A
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

As there are no S106 or enforcement issues involved, the recommendations have no
financial implications for the Planning Committee or the Council. The officer
recommendations are based upon planning considerations only and therefore, if agreed by
the Planning Committee, they should reduce the risk of a successful challenge being made
at a later stage. Hence, adopting the recommendations will reduce the possibility of
unbudgeted calls upon the Council's financial resources, and the associated financial risk
to the Council.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is to replace the existing two storey property with a more substantial dwelling.
The site drops steeply away to the rear, and as such the property would appear three
storeys from the rear. It is considered adequate space has been left to the sides to avoid a
cramped appearance. Whilst a larger building is proposed on the site in terms of its size
than the existing dwelling it is considered that the scale of the dwelling would not cause
material harm to the residential amenities of the adjoining properties or the wider area.
Therefore the proposal is considered to comply with the relevant adopted policies in the
Unitary Development Plan and approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices September 2007
HDAS: New Residential Layouts: July 2006
The London Plan (2008)

Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Harefield Place
Golf course

ce Golf Course

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

33 The Drive,

OUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2008

Ickenham Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale 45
4811/APP/2009/612 1:1,250 ot o
: . b ey,
Planning Committee Date IR
North Page 56 July 2009 HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

6th August 2009

TILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address 37 EDWARDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 2, two storey three-bedroom semi-detached dwellings with
associated parking and vehicular crossover, involving demolition of existing
dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 65680/APP/2009/1264

Date Plans Received: 12/06/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/06/2009

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



MO ESOBABN B3

g AVL EaM

00950

ISLBLL €3610 x_M SURH
JOMSURUD{RY
12215 UYSH 9L

o s Y] UBIs2q O4d

30L/0L1/8005 | 8003 92G,pq

-onBumeig |0SBLL 8 00LL o -

EL=
Ueld UOReOT pUe Ueld 23S
Sumeiq
disiny yinos
TR SR L€ oty 2NUAY SPJeAMPT
P Ssyuawidofa2q Sury
w2
5 J2M2S UlRy O} UORD2UO:
uIRIP INOJ BURSIXT:
,%vgk 2loyuew ..
ueIp [Noj BuAska
| G¢
| i
0S3L:L - Ued uoneso] ﬁ .T D @ m | m _r ooz
-+ i 18
‘A_ ! “ JF A
" m | N
| I |
-+ ] 1 "=
i i
_ | EEC] R
L [
| I
_ _ JF
| |
| |
o -
I I
i _ :E A I
i |
Hi=— | Tt
FIE W= | v
EMEY P h‘ J YA
w 0zt 206k "1™ o0zt
LR
]
s 2
8
Yqyy N 2 W bs L'g L - Uapies ey W bs y6'131 - U2pIeD 12y JF
E. RIOYS 2[IAD)| 21S 224D f———




AR A0
N
wa&j

Existing Front Elevation

2857 9580, 4000 .l 4.700

Conservatory

Living Room

-

+ 2.800 >l

Bathroom

Bedroom Bedroom

8.700

10.700

v

}k 3.366

Existing Floor plan

ole 3000 |

Project B
27 Et:\jvl;/a'r ?’5 Avenue Existing Bungalow -
outh Ruislip Floor plan and front
Client Kin g Devel opments Ltd elevation
Date  jan 9009 |Scale 1.100 Bong PanWﬁmﬁ iy

PFG Design Ltd e

165 High Street
Rickmansworth
Herts Tel. 01923712151
WD3 1AY Fax. 05600 498439

E-mail paul@pfgdesign.co.uk




0 uBsPEIdDINed w3

66786 00950 B AVL £AM

LSLBLLEB6L0 oL SHUH
LIOMSUBUDIR
12215 YSH S9L

o me  PVIUBIS20O4d |

LOL/0LL/8003 | 8008 22Q,qq

‘ON Bumeq 00 Tr@ |

SUORRA[3 PUe sueld
sumeiq

dijsinyg 4inos

ANURAY SPIRMPI L€

P11 siuawidojeaq Suiy
w21

uoneAa|3 (suioed 153 YLOoN) 2PIS

Aeids UCISIA

ues2pad OL'E X 0L'3 -

M2 UlRY O} UORO2UU0D
uIep (NOJ BuAsHG.

988'0™
2jouyueu
UlRJp |noj BuRshq

0rEX0LE oot or5x0LE
Aprig @u? om Apnis
Y
“Jogal ,

09'EX 563
[T

ShgX

=

[*>T%0zr

r Suug suug

2NUAY SPIeMPT

ueld Jool{ puNoJo

0S€EX563
U243y

SOt @ SY'SXS0€

SIEXS8T

8v60L
a@ydoig b
Ind
g
AB{cls UOISIA L i Aecs uosin
uews2p2d 0L 3 X 0L'3 ueLys2pad 013 X O
ol
®
&
00621 =]
3 L m suq
m— = &
0E'GX 08 0E'GX08'€
wooy SuAn Wooy Bun

00z'b

9Vl

Page 61



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2008

Site Address

37 Edwards Avenue,

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

65680/APP/2009/1264

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 62

Date
July 2009

4

ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Details in compliance with conditions 2 (Materials), 3 (Boundary Treatments),
5 (Highways Details), 6 (Replacement Parking for 200-206 Eastcote Road), 7
(Survey of Existing Trees), 9 (Tree Protection), 10 (Landscape Scheme), 14
(Surface Water Drainage) and 19 (External Lighting) of planning permission
ref: 10189/APP/2007/2954 dated 03/03/2008 (Proposed new access road
from Eastcote Road to the boundary of R.A.F Eastcote to facilitate the
redevelopment of R.A.F Eastcote for residential purposes).

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2009/1072

Date Plans Received: 18/05/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/05/2009
Date Application Valid: 18/05/2009 15/06/2009

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



o

4 20-05
a “on Bupesq
mmmmmmmm GL50€)

mmmmmmm £

00G:}

sUaIq o215 Bpo. g

fu WM

i poxoud e

¢40 L 133HS

NV1d NOILdOAY AVMHOIH 2
ININIIFHOV 8€S

oL Bupaes

diisiny
31001SVv3 4vd

W wAadwipniolAe |

oy e o o




“dOId3d NOILONYLSNOD 3HL 40 NOLLYANa

JHL ¥O4 5002:2€8S S8 HLIM 3DONVAHOOJV NI 310310¥d 38 OL S3OA3H ANV S3341 ONILSIX3 11V 310N
*sjuejd abpay Jo smos om) ay) usamyaq aul| e Buoje pajoasa

‘€161:€ Med zz/| Sg 0} ‘ousy jsod Jaquiy pue aim pasjuealeB pueys ¢ e aney (leys sabpay Bulpuels sa13
ay ypm u uaaq sty Buiney sieq auid [esnjeu apesB aApeI0oap PaINIXa)}

WNIpaW 4O SSAUXOILY PRJEPIIOSUOD WIWG/ LM PAYDINW B4 [IBYS Paq qruys duj J0 eale djoym ay) Bunueld Jo uona|dwod uo

“JUSWIBISS JO} MOJ[e 0} P3Q YOES JO 81juSD 3Y) SpIEMO) papunow Apuab aq o) spag Gunueid ojus pajesodiooul jlosdo |

Zupy Kusuog “sapocs
422 0 ONOZ WAL J0 SINAUE.
1 powerd *SarUyS J9ACOPUNCIB Pasadalg

218 pue ‘Inoynoin Auoro poerc
Sopp0ds sonpoop ‘910ds e9 J0
“002- J0 906 ) PG 36 0) Buruac
Qs wowoouyde A aysiopun posadas

bsw 109 swere

“uoneoyoads adeospue Yos usiuM ayy Yiim Aldwod o) ‘Ajjeseuab sxiom |y adeospue e —
'6861:827¥ SH PUE 686170V S8 0} palUeld ‘2661 | Ved 9€6€ S8 UM A|dwod o0 sqruys pue saal) |1y ayis Jusoelpe o) supny D thhﬁﬂ.“ﬂu_l._ﬂhg“ 5
sjueyd Bujystiqeys3 .
pue BujjpueH Jo} 8poQ ISD UYiM 30uepIodO. U 3G pInoys adueusjulew @ Bugueld ‘Buljpuey ‘uonesedaid Buyueld ||y D T — un.u_hn”
Ik Jue|d [euOleN uoneE \/ oped| 1JOH 9y} yim Aldwoo pjnoys o03s Bunueld |Iv Asepunog buiuueld potepgosuco sy e vede uniooe [— gl
0035 JuEId SAREN USHUg SE PaUE SAMUS PUE $3911 SATEN “O0}S [EI0] JO QG PINOYS Sa10ads BAREU (I o s o pomnia I
'8 910U B0ljORId UOISSIWWOD ANSaio- o
NOLLYOIID3dS (3sN3017) H_ ook 6y Ol pUE s0n 00t r
pue UopBUH JO 81 e s sonpossis E
shoum ut pio (162212 %2910 ‘L) BRI I
uononoved 1001 P 01 unous —_— Jeajuoain) wou payddns se — B
b 3300 2d0us pup. 023001 — o v (009 ¥od) 009100y e poures oq o 3001 Butse3
553501 Ui 00 150y 009U Saitioe oo iesuri
v l ——
siouu 5 m/> 655¢
Jousud Dadd0RS ANDIOGN WS
—-—-—.moz / SUpId 8512 - 1910
vonannsuod W10}/ W1od apky— nwm «““N Ea!ns ¢
\\ [ EEojd BI0II0
5 i S = —
R e5e Bfw_n_ so BSIBqI XU E1opo)
LTl e X S pleiows, |untio)
E 102] - JO)UEld S,MEQ, Punpo}
g =1 w/p| X
(43 I
Vol Wy L
[ ] LY
1ivi3a S|
1lid 3341 .
SIeld €2 - [eRy]
® Y X CINepLag) [W5009-52 | HO52-02] _Ingos snorant
uogad Ajgissod " 50 % eS| W5g-g[SNjrq SNUR
— S>JOM P00 UIAO [ ) T X INEwag o005z IESZ-0z| SNEoaiie) 153
UOJ} PRI SUOD W3S UJaYgJoN 8¥19 B..Ev N— PIFPUBIS ARESH ENX3 gy Xp|  — 7-0SE]| ,ﬁm_v an; E“d..wm
Bufunpy 8541 2)6uls ar0way 32 passieas = + i
15143 JONUOW = snimaq snuidied oNy 1 ==
DW YsY el roncIEs oNgz m p & [PINPSPS 1Ueld Ny
e winjoynbe\xaj] ONG
eueyaAe SN ONOE
. = XN A1 PN i1
i
- s i il
7 X Jouelg sdq, unuoy SnwAuONI ONgY ™
3 4 E:i&E wnopedAH ON99 { . \
\ eI XU EXOPOH  ON66 f /
\ Epeafid £1a0lU0T ONG6 / <
\ SOACOPUNOIE [} //z \\ s
) T e
R\ BUBYSJS 7 // \
() R s
. T
.~
. 2 n
0 SHu 3 WE, wn
|40uodway -3 fioreo presows, .m..._._—.a_x-w....hns oNlS SET
caf 0051 Bupsix3 e o3 e Stlg
. : . oewosim su
. XN Janoopun

10} SN

Joyuetg sjieq, tou 3 NGt
@ -
: ED1ISGH Xjoy EOPOH
eeajid £3201U0T ONZO.

euetsiabos equeceikd ONL6

N A

puvpusss Knvey B3
orfsodue> 1907 ONZ

~,

/

onseduwes S0y One:

ansadwes seoy

65




o

a S0/20-0%
“hoy “ON Buweig
S1S0€EL

o1 Bupreiq onwsioid | B

v 0sz:L [ PR

suopuowig o5 610 orws. fodipey
6002/8002 4N 8060  SMI
asa poroey wa pone wa  umsg

G40 G 133HS
SRENEREIS

onL Bupreig

. dising . N
310018V3 4vy .

g %
uif
iki

"y o]
Rl : < e ¥ L e g o JM..-N e o
) = oo g
09 95210 Y04 o 2 h < kT !J»l\-‘! ~
TR fedusokey | - << —
BT " TR e N
oo . S D Q
\\ - e b < B ——
- Ky
QL7 ONRIIINIONT LINIWAOTIAIA B ANV o< . . oty
21d dnowo [.d ~ - S . 3 s
- ~ < e
e ik
a

\g |22

sy ~f—] TR

pady | pauo [ wneig aeq | woy
wp
. w
< ~~
< ~/~
» / ~ / ey
SININON3NY ¥3HLNNS 3¥0433HL ~ /
ANV NOIS30 @31V130 OL 103r8ns e /
SI ONIMVYQ SIHL NO NOLLYWYO4NI 3HL / L
310N ~ /
NN T e
19A91 Joolj paysiuy Ut dois ®
(660106 jo aouoiue
oy 0} Selofes ukows @) OFTETS
19A8) 100} poysiuy @10)5u1q/s60109
19491 100 PaySIUY 10lj/88n0H Logay
waposb puo 103 g
ool Bunspy
P posodosd sstene
Bupuog busng i
Suoq pesodoss T
fiow Buwiojey =
0d0 MoRq wowxuq pesodiy  EEEE]
9da posioy P
)
*$0~0% “0u BukOIp 99 Jn0A0] 960U 103 T
GOV Sonew i oi0 pojond kS Iy 7
“sbumoip sieoul \
PUD SIOSULDLY JUOABIRI IO Ym LOGOUN(UCD UL POS 9q 0 8 w.nv.s né?m_ s
SR e
JUASSISSO sy UBISIP U} O] Jojas 1S NSUSRIIOD © Joj JuaLsSIRSD
You o) W poynuept 941 110 10U 10q SWOS 2I0 BAXID Su). “BuKLIp
SIU) UO_UMOUS YoM ojo 8y} Joj JewsSasSD s IS O uaxopapUn
S04 QU1 300 XSY “£00 inbay UBis3g UONONISUOD S} YA 3oUDPIE%0 U o
b
son
ain
o
915 UORINASUD §50100 KoK Jo BU dang 1| HSW, 4 ZSn_ }mv_ LE
~i% 0} posspIsuos
210 BUMOIp S14) JO JUBIUOD B} U)K POJOINRSO BYSL J19Ads By ¢

SYSI¥ NOIS3A TYINLONYLS / TIND TWNAISIY Wad




wez, O S§L S ST

ows
M S0/¥0-0t
“rou onBueia
§150¢€L
s Bupeig “on ol
w A4 0se:L
suorsuewiq o215 U0 opos.
601022 4N [ 6002/8002 N 8070  SMI |\
owq  parcdy oeg  powend oeg  uneig

G 1o Gi19dys
JOVNIVYHA 3LIS

dinsinyd
31001SVv3 4V
s Aedwippiolhe |

g o,
QL7 ONINIINIONS LNIWJOT3A3A B ANV

97d dno¥o |4

NSE

pady | oo | wreg wewpuaury oeq | ey

SI0UUO pUD JON3S JBIOM 1103

odid
Bunoauuod gogt ik Aimb pooy

afouuows
puo sonas siow soopns

(13430 00 1V ONUNIA - S
JNTVA JONVLUNGY Y = W)
90 3BoUDIp oy — = == ==

Joquoup uogadsu; KoloUS

110} WNG-Ul YA OUDUD

06 poA —m e a
sdd
Bunosuuoo 051 e AIn pooy - ————— Bl
4UNp OIOMUOY = — —m — — e
aho buppoy = —————. -

Spiopusls aQoIdOPO ) NG
S104UOU puD JGaS J3ION. 3304

9(OUUDW PUD UOIP IO BN — -0

i 0d
I0pUNOG OUS  mm

3y

10-40-0% "ou bumosp ses saj0u Jog °|

"oys UoRONSUOD §50120 AR J0 146U AN °L HSRY

~19q ) passpisuco
@0 BuWOIp S} JO JUBIUOD BUY UM PAIOIOSSD SxSL dY1ads ay|

SYSIY NOISIA WANLONYLS / TIAID TWNAISY WAD

Oy

iy

woy FodRy /Y
oz ol ome

€64 /8L [

¢ &)

Page 67




[

v 6/€0-0¥

Aoy “oN bumeig

R {0193

ol1 Bumeig “oN pefoid

w zv |HOOS L A 0S°L
o

suopsuewig o715 600 jeog

60°G0'SL  MAM
ajleq  penosddy 8.  peyoeyd aeq umeisq

NOILO3IS ONO1T d3IM3S
d31VM NHOLS
JTOHNVIN ONILSIX3 - €SS

a1 Bumelq
diisinyd
31001SVv3 4vd
BRLL Pafoid
[—
e q¢ RodWIANJOAB |
POy UOREIS ‘0SNOH PleyienS
POURLI LOPUST 180, Aedui 96,000
Wiy

000280 Z6tL bbe 1l

QL7 ONIRMIINIONT LNIWdOTIAIA B ANV

O7d dNOAD |-

'pddy | ‘PO | umesg JuswpuBwY eleq oy

“JUaWSSaSSD sl UBISap Ay} O} JaJas ISI| BAISUBYAIAWOD D JOJ JUIWSSISSD

Sl 8Y} Ul PAlRUSP! SSU |DNPISA) BY} |0 JOU NG BWOS 2.0 AoqD Byl “Buimoip
SIY} UO UMOUS HIOM JO SJUIWIId 3y} JOj JudLISSasSD ¥su ubisap D uayopapun
S0y QU7 307 XS¥ ‘£00T i ubisag uor 0 Ay Yum v

—:3Q 0} Paapisuod
240 BUIMDIP SIY} JO JUSJUOD DY) Y)M PIYDIOSSD SHysU dlIoads oyl

SMSIY NOIS3A WYNLONYLS / TIAID TWNAIS3Y WaD

0SL°L

000°02

00091

SHLON3T ¥3LVMAYOLS

| L GoL ul |
V10 ed|  2)2J0U0O W SSDID
0sL oid 006 oig oug

Syl Ul
AV10 on&
oSl o

ANNOXANS 3LIHONOD|

SVI3A Y3ILVMANOLS

(A4

081°G¥
[Pl a44
(2444

oSL'v¥

LM3ANI ¥3LVMNIOLS

006°9%

006°9%
008'GY

00£°Sy

T3A3T ¥3A00 ¥ILYMWIOLS

006'9%

006'9%
008°G¥

00£°S¥

73A31 G3HSINIA 03S0d0¥d

$5900y 9SNOH 9A0JBYBIH
WOJ) UOROBUUOD JaJoM
2004nS piDjas $OGL

L Qvo¥ NI Q31v001

»
a
=)

5/1 G\ 8bioyosip ubisap
Ponyy @%4pJqoipAH

+¥SS
+SS

~ apyosd
20DUNS Ysiuly

L QYON /HLVd1004 ¥3aNN

3943A 140S ¥3ANN
V3HV ONIMYVd ¥3ANN

L av0o¥ /HIVd1003 aacmn‘

| TTOHNVA

ONILSIX3

000°c¥ WNIva

000°S¥

G6ZN3 'S8 ©} HLON3MIS WiIX3 29 ©} sadid Ao payya v (S
3 84}0 pajou ssejun
.L1440S OL 11440S, ©9q ©0) aio siemes Bupsixe 0) suonosuuod (¥
*JD||0D _||99X8]}, D j0 uoiJesul ayy AQ suoiysod julof ayy 3o
U2X0Jq 8q }SNW }2JOU0D 3y} payIdads s punouns puo paq
9)2J0UOD WWG| 9JOYM "ISIMIBUYI0 paYDIs ssajun (S sSD) )
Buippaq Jojnuoib yym sjulol s|qixe)y sAoy oy sedid |y (¢
‘Q'o'V sesew
ul pejoys aup sazis adid (7
"yosfoud
ads pup s3|npayos ‘synoAo| ayy ‘s|ioyeQ
nounfuod ur poas 8q oy st bumolp syl (1

Ul UMOYS 8D S[9A9| pUD Saijowl|!

Siy} Joj UONHDO)
PIDPUDIS BU} Yy

S310N

Page 68




to) 1/€0-0%

oy ON Bupeiq
§1s0¢elL

o4 Bumesg "ON Rofoid

w Lv | HOOS: L AOG: L

suorsuoug o5 600 o
60’1092 rdN [6002/800 N 8000 SmI
g ponody a popeid oa  wwea

940 | 133HS
I dvod
NOILO3S TYNIANLIONOT

opiL Buweig
diisind
310018Vv3 4vd
opL wofoig
s KedwipJojhe |

QL7 ONI¥IINIONT LNIWJOT3A3A ® ANV

91d dno¥o | J

AS¥E

pddy | PO [ umeig wowpuaury oea | ney

"UROUS SUORGI0T
poppo 9BouIDIP 9A0IBE

ean [ oean | owa 801190 | €d

EIEIED Uonoss o) uow 06 Poppo | SOLIEL | vd

IR

Poipy Uonoiouus 9bouyD |
Sonsnibuss 161 poncs | 6011022 | v

s 0y ==
possquinues ssiouuows JoIoNINGS
60°20° L

PN [ PN | o “panows) IBUS| JSIOMINO]

60-£0'—0b uonows buoj
Uo UMoys pup panousas
BouiDip 559900 2A0IBUBIH

ean | ran | owm - 0 2104640

1165 S8 0} 59did @eou0) (|
Stiom jo
USWEOUBWILIOS 0} Joud SYS UO POWIUCD 99 O} SIPAY bunsxa (1

94090 ¥ 910N Ul SO 9O g PUO ¥ ek

—mmmm—s 4 001 =W
C8Y ) _opnuioy oy wosy poroinos
51 pUD JUeIpoIB Jo 9BUDUD Jo 910) O} O 1ONbS 81 AN, (0

SBZN3 'S8 O} HIONIMIS WilX3 9q 0} sadid Aop payuia IV (6

“Joijo>
[I99X01y, © Jo uonuesu au) A3 SuOSOd Juiol ey 3o

U9%0iq 39 JSnul 91010U00 o4} POIIDSSS S PUNCLINS PUD Poq
81910000 WG| PIOUM "SIMIAIO PRIOIS SSOIUN ( S 850 )
6uippoq Joinuoi6 uym syl GIaIXel) SADY 0 sad

QoY senew

U UKOYS 10 S[9A| PUD ENOWIIL Ul PIYD}S IO SaZIS

“Aaaposdsas AnB puoy uBu PuO Vel D SIOOPUL OHY PUD OHT (S

*/+ SuBis o10iq@Blo o4} Buinoy puo Ai9AROdses eaind ey
Jo pus’ puD Lojs 6U} 10 SIUSPDID U} 810 @ PUD Y Gleuk

Lo 2L 4 onno oy jo uois © fone jons-
e = i X, © 10881
—:ojnwio} o4y Aq USG5

SAIND [0SR © Jo MY Sy w0y WX, Juiod Aub 3o PASI v (p

P00s 3y} Buojo Bupyoo]
puo sBouiDyd 019z 1o BupuD)s UsUA "Aenyosdses opis
PUDY YU PUO sl B} UO 910 SPUUDYD PUDY B PUD BT (g

WOOL Ui Wi Jo 9SO Sueseides WUSIPOIE K| + ¥ (2
Yosfoid

°q
! Poos 3q 0} 5| Bumosp s (1

S14y 0} UORDIYIIAS PuD SIINPOYSS ‘SINOKD) B}
PIOPUDIS 94} yym uoounfuod

:S3I0N

JUSWSSISSO Yo UBISIP G4} 0) JojoJ 18l FSUSYIIIWOD O IO UOSSESSO

.z. Q1 307 YSY '£00Z SUOROINBoY UBISAQ UORANUISUOY B} Uy

92u0pI0300 uj

-89 0} posapisu0s

910 Bumo.p S} Jo JUU0D B) UM POOI0SSO SYsY Dyads oYy

SYSI¥ NOIS3@ WINLONYLS / TIAID WNAISIY WaD

6¥L'ET BYYIZ LOYY £L89°7T SHIONT]) EEIYMINed
£€ uw L w €L w
Ko 'ebi, >m% odi, A1 edAL >%u o..:_ SIVI30 ¥3LVMINO4
}
100'y 200’y edid £00'% 9did
w m i 5 & LMIANL M3LYMINOS
5
g g 5 B 2
i & £ i i I3A31 ¥3A0O  ¥ILYMINOA
g g £ 3 5
& & 3 & 8
sT50r Sree BN TveT Toree e 16557 I SHBEFEtBR0LS
8z u L e u of u i 62 ut | 1z u LT Y
V10 9dhL fo'ebay AY10 "9dhy Koottt A0 skt STVI30 YILVMAEOLS
0S1 oig QS1 oK 0si o0 0S1 ©0 051 oK
10011 s 20011 sdid 40011 o0, 90011 8did locoz1 sdid
2 g & & 3 & & w m LY3ANI ¥3LVMANOLS
P & 3 g o
g g g g g g g g 8
4 @ 3 & & & K K & TIAIT HIA0D WILVMHHOLS
o A o o 5 2 & = c
S < t4 & 3 8 8 k3 3
£ i 2 < K 2 5 8 & & & & & & 3 & 5 b & (3 m & & w m G & & TINNVHO ONVH LHOI
S > = = Y 2 o > 2 B o i H o 2 = S M b H & > 4 H 2
t3 2 S 2 N & = & & & 3 N ] S 8 2 & & & & ] & i & S N t4 3
@ @ 2 2 2 2 2 2 s 5 5 5 5 5 5 - 5 B 5 5 i3 5 5 3 s 5 5 B B GOH L
& B i o i M o o S o N M B 5 5 A > 2
& S H & 5 E: 2 5 5 g B B N 8 3 B 5 & & : & 4 i & H 8 E E
0572
osLLe =y 0SL’eS =¥ 0S2ZT =¥ 0SL'SE =¥ 0000 =¥ ANINNOIMY TVANOZINOH
= Ne Y N
S - soe it 0005z =1 _vse-n | orovosi-=a | omn o000 =1| o008
= %z =9 ves8ly %9697 =0 000°t =1 cerviz =y| %0007 =5 LETNonY TLBA
i o 3 2 E3 il & 2 5 2 & B3 & & i3 (3 & ] K 13 & i3 3|8 5 S > & & & T3ATT INIANOTY
o S & 5 S S S Y S S b 2 S IS A M B N 9 H - G2 B S o 5 i 2
2 o 2 t4 &3 3 g 4 t3 N t & = E3 t3 & t 8 N = 2 2 S (8 8 2 3 & 3 3
S S 4 2 2 2 2 3 2 m g 8 & 5 5 £ 5 5 £3 & £ k3 H s 3 m > 5 T3XT1 ANNONY ONLLSKA
> o o 5 2 5 H i o & g o ® 5 2 &
& 3 H & i g B 3 3 ] i & & & 3 B < b E g g 4 & 5 3 B = g
o s s s N o N o s s L« o s e s o o [ 3 i
B3 S 2 S I & S S i 8 2 S S 8 S 8 NS S N 8 5 N N S i3 i3 S K] o JOVNIVHO
E R S & @ S S
BRR @8 2 g g g g g g g 5 g g g g LG g 2EEB |8 S N g g g 2 2
5 L Qvod
5 S 000¥ AV
1 g
z H z H 5 5 5 H o z H £ H
© L2
2
3
0S0'SY W
o5l o0 o
pouopuogo aq
©) 91300 A bussi O
upw 06 simssard
| Bugsy s0cy
R T
60-£0-0F '
NOLLD3S ONOT 33 SS30O¥
JIOHOHOM NHLN 300
v v
HAUVM 30VAANS 03S0d0¥d ¥04 00008
@ @ on 2 o0 o 20 9 z
& 4 3 2 a8 & 8 b=S & F
2 2 2
g & g
- - g
g
£

Page 69




[wwwea[ " swvi3o|  3va[A3y
[ mW[ T TINOAVIG3SIAGY] Lonuez] Y]
[ mwl 7 inoAviaasinad] eoone|

[ MW inoAviaasinay eoeort| o

[T 0300v £61-051 S33L] 600108 q|
l “ - IS\mo\he I
[ MW 03AOW3N NMOHS 171983381 e0/s0mwt| |

~ A8@N0MO MIN A8 g

W Qy@D00g:L WS
' 4€0-6CE9LINIM  °Nova
NV1d NOILLOZLOYd 3341 uiova

drsinyd
31001Sv3 4vd

AIdNIM
ESEIeER]

7o o3 LS o S50 4 SNSS 3 WoL

s S mons s 1 e 3 o s o3 s 4t
9 ) mpsomer oo b o onacs GRIUSTRIG L st

IEEEEEE|

HEHHE

T
R CCERELRCEIE|

144

T I

10}

T

T FEEEFEFET -

B LE g n m.n_m.:.n.“ “..

),

il

T

ATt

~ A

Bins

£d

EEREREEREREEEEE.LEREREEEE

T

S

JF--

-1
e

Talmim

ey
i
Cid-b

=

al
L

T
aiwt=

{

e
mim)

Lialm

At




aman

-=1

: .
: . -
PN - Yoy Fond
L e uo
CSch ik alassne e | B |
—

AT

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2008

Site Address

RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove,

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

gt

Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2009/1072 1:2,871

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 71 |  July 2009

LONDON




Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address 33 THE DRIVE ICKENHAM
Development: Two storey six-bedroom dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement aree
LBH Ref Nos: 4811/APP/2009/612

Date Plans Received:  26/03/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/03/2009
Date Application Valid: 23/04/2009 26/06/2009

North Planning Committee - 6th August 2009
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



"IS0ddNd ONIITINTONT
ANV 40 SNOILVINTYO V6O/€E/95/SH ABHIN ONAVAG $0/85/SW 6007 N HLOL 08N Bupiouor
TYINLONYLS ¥0d QAN 34 SH-6007 NN ANC YSTIOAN pr1sUBs5 youpuo] yuBugak s paao sy 1 snoay oo paabosqo 48,90 (o) ok g
JON (TTNOHS (NY SONIMVIQ 05/005/0521/00H IS 6007 3N HYHNDO! i " p1suBsaq youpuoolpaode a o e foy Bukop
ONINNVId JHL TV ASTHL 6007 HOWYH ONTHAQ INWIOVIGR N IHLEE " 105 401 YA 10N
YIRIVIOSIA 6007 AIVONYr 3L¥( SIVANOISAY M NOILJROSIA SSAQV LS ' T !
OOH NYId ¥00T NOD3S G040k _.e,_._,s.w OOI NYId ¥OOT ANIO¥O @3S0d0Y OOK NYId YOO INIW3SYE G3S0dO%

LT

Hoomn

NN o oo o

0061 NY1d 3LIS
h OOL1NY1d NOLLD3S J00¥ 8 NOILDIS 4350d0¥d OOI{NOILYA13 3015 4350d0¥d
= i
* EHAOTAHL IO HL b =]
¥043N¥0 3HLIE ONHLM RVONIOR e G0 W
% HLNOGNYINVHETVS DG (SRR B
OINOLNGR 1004 NAODY - GONOREODHOHBUIHGIY- TN W 8GO0 - ] S S Ee R R e sE eSS S S SR SR S R
N ONIINSR STROIAZA8 GIONVHD 0TS J00U | 1_ s J HUHSI3N
‘ONAYAQSHL OL30YH SINGHONIAY i oF =2 b 5508 painsqo ik pazojp aq oy wopus
DI SNV KLY JS BIDIOK B e >
TIASEHL ISHL USHINOIALOV3E OdLANINOHS ¥ 2 ¥ A shﬁﬁns = w
SHALSAS 100Y 341 NISIA 10K OL SR 50 2 +& /a
AAYEH ONY TNV OL YT SO ' ONY QNYS 00 € ™ I SEHE NGHORIHL . =
SBINISE 5 A N “HOGNATEVLEVH ISBAN OBHORN 10 TN 3L 4| By
DI04 0L GRISTIAIIONDIL AYOTONY 7 il L W i
40 GNH36 TIA GNIVROL STV | — < 1
QUEONNA LI BASNOLNOR 0ES NBAH90 T =g s
ONAOTIOS3H1 YDSCNVT AN Y S0 LIV SY o % _N_ N i B O
) qakdu=s
OOL{NOLLYAIT3 Y34 G3S0dO¥d QOI{NOILYATI3 305 0350d0¥d N
M HH HH M| = 331 INIWISYE ] & /gs _.eanaga..sg
= 5
wm ) , ) % ;: Wm QOO NOILYATH INO¥ G35040¥d
= = Uc ______________________________ = g T f Qn Sssi i e st s e e e ) T T
L B BB BIHE |
wabon s TE d s : ” O :
M M/@é.si% |M Ww + o @ @ e S 5 o 1 =] W 2 4
& - 5 E : D E v 4 m
e ks - 3 ” © M :
- = = : m—— o0oqooss ] | .
=. 5 z 5 : . 3

|
|
el

JLEINEETS

(1 O9€z€B 58810 XY4 O9SZE8 56610 T3L 1 300615 L3 SS08D SQIVRND T VIO VIS 0 ¥vIldHL 0 & O

TTTTTTTTTR ALTSNOISIANYWANYT




150d4Nd_ DNIAAANIONT
ANV 80 SNOLLVINTY? | 4VA60/66/8S/SH 4IANAN ONIMVAQ V8 0140 Suptouen
VINLONYLS 04 QASN 34 XASTIAAIR i T O i e
10N TINOHS NV SONIAVAQ 05/005/0521/001:1 ITVOS AVHNEYOI ik
ONINNVTd 3HL 39V GSTHL 6002 HOUVR 08 kAN e v D ON ; rouadarosp uy Buy
YIRVIOSI 6002 AAVONVE “EIVQ : SAIVQ NOISATA INATTD NOLLI0SAq SSTHAQY LS ? ; T

00}:} NOLLO3S 30IS 03S0d0¥d

B
D
. 0):1 NY1d NOLLYDOT

00}:} NOLLYAIT3 ¥V 03S0d0¥d

CI096268 G6810 XV 09268 $6810 “TALCD AD0 6TS SSOMO SCUVHNAD I ANVT MV0 EAVISC SWVITd MHL O O O

ST LT SNIISHT XIYNANY Do o

Page 74



————————— 44609245

1738 92561

26891074

|

* /M
2010,0424
Y

46991497

0=

l D 3
i ——
DESCRIPTION: | SITE ADDRESS: LANDMARK DESIGNS LTD DATE: 20THIUNEO9
ROOF PLAN 33 THE DRIVE THE PILLARS SCALE 1100
ICKENHAM SLADE OAK LANE
MIDDLESEX GERRARDS CROSS
UBIO 84F SLOQE
DRGNO:
MS/SB/33/09C

Page 75




Harefield Place
Golf course

ce Golf Course

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

33 The Drive,

OF HILLINGDON
Planning &

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2008

Ickenham Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g
4811/APP/2009/612 1:1,250 Joxa
Planning Committee Date 5" ’tf
North Page76 | July2009 | TFILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 37 Edwards Avenue, Ruislip, 65680/APP/2009/1264
	7 RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip, 10189/APP/2009/1072
	8 33 The Drive, Ickenham, 4811/APP/2009/612
	Plans for North Planning Committee

